!
W P. 0. Box 1809
Durango, Colorade 81301

Lynco 01l Corporatiom
7890 E. Prentice Ave.
Englewoad, Colerade 80110

Fovember 2, 1976

Gentlemen:

Your field representative, Mr. James W. Ray, iaforwed this office that
you will not drill certain wells ia Township 22 Nerth, Range 2 West,
Ssndoval County, New Mexico.

Raturned herswith, mapproved, are your Application for Permit to Drill
the No. 1 Jicarilla 372, locsated in the sec. 30, on Jicarilla
Apache Tribal oll and gas lease Contract ¥o. » and the

located in the sec. 14, on Jicarilla Apache Tribal oil and gas
case act NWo. 371. Also returned herewith is your rescinded appli-

cation for Permit to Drill your Me. 2 Apache located im the SELSWL sec.
16, on Jicarills Apache Tribal oil and gaz lease Comtract No. 369.

Should you at some future date decide to drill the sbove wells {t will
be necessary to re~file the applicstiens.

Simeerely yours,

Ore o non T
For the District Engins
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